Yamamoto, Julie R.

From: Julie Yamamoto <pceattendance@everettsd.org>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Penny Creek Elementary Recipients

Subject: PCE Friday 11/6/2020 Message

Dear Penny Creek Families,

Thank you for another great materials pick up day for our First through Fifth grade students yesterday! Even with the
heavy rain, we had over 500 student bags pick up! It was so good to see smiling faces and fun costumes. If you still need
to pick up your student’s materials, please make arrangements with their teacher.

There will be two Let’s Connect events this month:

e FAMILY ENGAGEMENT | Nov. 16, 5-6 p.m.

o English and Spanish! You are invited to connect with regional superintendents and engage in
conversation about family engagement and provide feedback to help our district improve. We want to
hear from you and hope you can attend a zoom meeting to share your thoughts. RSVP required to
receive the Zoom link for the Family Engagement meeting.

e SRO PROGRAM | Nov. 23, 5-6 p.m.

o You are also invited to join a “Let’s Connect” community meeting regarding the School Resource Officer
(SRO) program in Everett Public Schools. We want to hear from you and hope you can attend a Zoom
meeting to share your thoughts with us. RSVP required to receive the link for the SRO Program zoom
meeting.

Have a wonderful weekend! We look forward to seeing you on Monday in your Zoom classes. Also, Wednesday,
November 11 will be a NO school day in observance of Veteran's Day.
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